
Canton City Council
June 12,2024-6 pm

Regular Meeting Agenda

1. Call to order
2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Approval ofagenda

Consent agenda
a) Approval of May 8,2024 public Hearing Minutes
b) Approval of May A,2024 Regular Meeting Minutes
c) Approval of June Disbursements

5, Public comments

6, Reports
a) Mayor
b) Clerk & Deputy Cterk
c) Public Works
d) Fire Department
e) Police
f) Planning Commission
g) Other

7. Old business
a) Discuss ordinance violations

8. New business
a) consider temporary closure of various streets for canton Day off

a. Veterans Drive for Thursday August 15 - Sunday August 1g
b. Portions of Canton Ave, Ash St, & Minnesota Ave for Friday August 16-Sunday

August 18 (BBQ Event)
c. Main Street (between Canton Ave & Prairie Ave) for Saturday August 17 (8am-4pm)
d. Prairie Ave (between Main st & oak st) for saturday August 17
e. Main Street (between Canton Ave & Prairie Ave) for Sunday August 18 (9am-2pm)

b) Consider temporary closure of Main Street on Saturday August 17 from 6-7 pm for Canton
Day Off Parade

c) Consider approval of fireworks display for Canton Day Off on Saturday August 17 at 1Opm
d) Consider approval of temporary liquor license application for the Canton American Legion

for August 16-18, 2024
e) consider approval of land use permit application for Devry & Tina Kernsf) consider approval of state capital projects Grants-ln-Aid Agreement
g) Consider Professional Services Agreement with WHKS for Canton \ A/VTF Evaluation-Ability

to Treat New Effluent Limits

9. Adjourn

Upcoming Dates:
Juneteenth - City Office Closed
Fourth of July - City Office Closed
Regular City Council Meeting

June 19
July 4
July10@6p.m



Canton City Council public Hearing Minutes
May 8,2024

Members present: Josh Nordsving, Jen Dowling, Jason Magnuson, Kristy ziegler, Randy
Gossman

city staff present: Anne Koliha, Barb Kerns, Jon Nordsving, Jim Davis
Visitors: Jamie Knutson, Dorothy Coons

Mayor Josh Nordsving called the public hearing to order at 6:00 p.m.

He stated the purpose of the hearing was to hear public comment on the conditional use
permit application for Jamie & Holly Knutson to have a home based business in R-1
district.

Mayor Nordsving entertained public comments.

Public comments: None

Motion by Dowling, seconded by Magnuson to adjourn the public hearing at 6:01 p.m.;
motion carried.



Canton City Council Regular Meeting Minutes
May 8, 2024

Members present: Josh Nordsving, Kristy Ziegler, Jen Dowling, Randy Gossman, Jason Magnuson
City staff present: Anne Koliha, Barb Kerns, Jon Nordsving, Jim Davis
Visitor(s) present: Jamie Knutson, Dorothy Coons

Mayor Nordsving called the regular meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.

Motion by Ziegler, seconded by Dowling to approve the agenda, motion carried

a) Approvalof April IO,2024 Regular Meeting Minutes
b) Approval of May Disbursements
c) Approval to waive Town Hall rental fee for American Red Cross Blood Drive on June 12

Motion by Gossman, seconded by Ziegler to approve the consent agenda, motion carried.

Public comments: none

Reports:

Mayor Nordsving: none

Deputy Clerk: none

Clerk: Koliha reported that sent out letters to specific landowners regarding hazardous trees to be
removed that are in road right of way; continue to receive water material surveys and sending them up
to WHKS; work with Historical Society to apply for funds for restoration of the Train Depot; meeting with
WHKS to continue to figure out new load limits for sewer plant need further clarification from MpCA so
scheduling a meeting with them next week

Public Works: Nordsving reported about meeting with WHKS and working on options for new load limits
for sewer plant

Fire Department: none

Police: none

Planning Commission: none

Old Business

a)



New Business

a) Consider approvalof Conditional Use Permit for home based business in R-L district forJamie &
Holly Knutson

Motion by Gossman, seconded by Magnuson to approve the conditional Use permit for home
based business in R-l district forJamie & Holly Knutson; motion carried.

b) Discussion on 2024 property inspections
Council had much discussion and no action was taken. Consensus was if concerns come into city
office to send letter on notice of violations and give 30 day timeframe to address issue.

c) Discussion regarding Mitson House
a. Reading books - dispersal of books at CHS book sale

Clerk Koliha stated that the Canton Historical Society is having a book sale in June and
was wondering if the City would be OK if they looked at the books in the Mitson House
and took some to sell.
Motion by Ziegler, seconded by Dowling to allow the Canton Historical Society to take
books from the Mitson House and sell at their event; motion carried.

Kitchen mold returned - Clerk Koliha reported that the mold spots have returned once
again in the kitchen - Dorothy Coons from Canton Historical Society stated that they just
wanted the City to be aware of the matter and to keep in mind for future repairs and
such. No action taken.

d) Discussion regarding Whalen property
Mayor Nordsving stated that the City has been approached by Adam Whalen in regards to
purchasing the entire property of Dan Whalen's - he is giving the City first chance at the
purchase. Much discussion occurred and no action taken. City will pass at the option to
purchase.

Motion by Gossman, seconded by Magnuson to adjourn the meeting at 6:34 p.m.; motion carried



lune 2O24 Disbursements

General Fund
Acentek
Canon Financial*

MiEnergy

MiEnergy

MiEnergy

MiEnergy

MiEnergy
MiEnergy

MN Energy Resources*

MN Energy Resources*
MN Energy Resources*
Nordsving, Jon

Tri-State Business Machines
Wright Way Computers
Storey Kenworthy
Bruening Rock Products
Fillmore County Auditor-Treasurer
Village Farm & Home
Preston Dairy & Farm

Total General Fund Disbursements

Mitson Fund
MiEnergy

Total Mitson Disbursements

Acentek
Gopher State One Call

MiEnergy

MN Dept of Health
Total Water Disbursements

Sewer Fund
Acentek
MiEnergy

Utility Consultants

Village Farm & Home
MPCA

Flow Measurement and Control
Total Sewer Disbursements

Garbage Fund
Richard's Sanitation
Total Garbage Disbursements

Acentek
MiEnergy
MiEnergy

MN Energy Resources

Total Fire Department Disbursements

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

$

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

221.76

44.00

70.26

92.48

33.77

483,19

51.68

52.37

43.35

30.s0
75.72

50.00

43.00

4r.57
108.80

1,578.59

44,530.00
162.53

81..23

47,8O4.8O

Phone & lnternet Services (City Hall/Town Hall)
Copier monthly lease contract
Electric: City Hall

Electric: Town Hall

Electric: Bus Shed

Electric: Street Lights
Electric: Welcome Sign

Electric: Ball Field

Gas: City Hall

Gas: Maintenance Shop
Gas: Town Hall

Cell phone stipend
Copier monthly maintenance contract
Monthly computer services
Town Hall: toliet paper & paper towels
Road Rock

2024 Contracted Policing Services
operating supplies
street sweeper: hyraulic oil

s

s

33.29 Electric: Mitson House
33.29

40.o2

1.35

580.17

420.00

L,O41.54

40.02

437.88

198.1 1

1.99

23.00

662.00

1,363.00

2,428.81 Monthly service charge
2,428.81

64.95 lnterenet services
76.41 Electric: Fire Hall

52.86 Electric: Cooler
23.98 Gas: Fire Hall

2L8.20

s

s

s

s
s

s

$

Phone dialer system
Locates

Electric: Pump House
2nd Quarter Service Connections Fee

Phone: WWTF
Electric:WWTF
Samples

operating supplies
Wastewater Certification Renewal
Certifications & Testing

s

s

Total Monthlv Disbursements S s2,989.6+ *EFT Payments



rtbhtTru]rE uuurJt,

Office of the
FILLMORE COUNTY SHERIFF

JOHN DEcEORGE Sheriff
LANCE BOYUM Chief Deputy

901 Houston St. NW
PRESTON, MN 55965-1080

Tel: 507-765-3874
Emergency Dial 911
Fax: 507-765-27O3

Date:

From:

To:

Re

June 1,2024

Canton City Council

Jason Harmening, Deputy Sheriff
John DeGeorge, Fillmore County Sheriff

Quarter 2 2024 Council Report

Reported Date Title Street Name

2024-03-O5 Ambulance FIRST ST

2024-O3-07 Traffic highway 52

2024-03-72 Private entry 3rd St N

2024-03-L6 Traffic HWY 52

2024-03-17 Disabled or Abandoned Vehicle Canton Ave

2024-03-19 Animal Complaint US 52

2024-03-20 Traffic HIGHWAY 52

2024-03-2s Private entry FILLMORE AVE

2024-03-30 Traffic HWY 52

2024-03-30 Intoxicated Person MAIN ST

2024-04-0t Private entry lst St. N

2024-04-01 Private entry 1st St. N

2024-04-02 Crash HWY 52

2024-04-06 Permit to Carry 176TH ST

2024-04-t4 Assist Canton Ave

2024-04-15 Civil 1ST ST

2024-04-15 Parking Complaint HWY 52

2024-O4-L6 Parking Complaint 2ND ST

2024-04-23 Welfare Check MAIN ST

Page

b
Lof2



rrLbtTrutrE uuurJ,,

Office of the
FILLMORE COUNTY SHERIFF

JOHN DEGEORGE Sheriff
LANCE BOYUM Chief Deputy

901 Houston St. NW
PRESTON, MN 55965-1080

Tel: 507-765-3874
Emergency Dial 911
Fax: 507-765-2703

2024-04-24 Ambulance HWY 52

2024-04-28 Noise Complaint MAIN ST

2024-04-30 Fraud/Scam Canton Ave

2024-O4-30 Custody Dispute HWY 52

2024-05-05 Traffic 1ST ST

2024-05-09 Civil FILLMORE AVE

2024-05-t2 Traffic HWY 52

2024-05-74 Fires OAK ST

2024-05-L4 Suspicious Activity Prairie Ave

2024-05-t8 Ambulance MAIN ST

2024-05-tB Funeral Escort MAIN ST

2024-05-18 Traffic HWY 52

2024-05-t9 911 Hang Up Hudson Ave

2024-05-25 Driving Complaint Canton Ave

2024-05-3r Ambulance 1ST ST

2of 2



tyofCanto
106 N. Main St. c p.O. Box 92
Canton, MN 55922

CantonMN .com (507) t4g-s

May 1 6,2024

Your property located at 200 oak street North currentty continues to be in violation ofcity of canton code or oroinanc"J'gz.zr Briioirg-M"intenance and Appearance.

not comply with
holes, breaks,
ght fixtures, may
undations must be

Sparrow Valley properties LLC
Httn: Joel pfeffer
14048 371stAve
Canton, MN 55922

Dear Mr. pfeffer,

Sincerely,

o^*14e4__
Anne Koliha
City Clerk

Enclosure: Ordinanc e'g2.21

Cc: Canton City Council

The City of Canton is an eqrral opportunity employer ancl pr.ovider



b
,'a;

.*,rd f -.+r rt 
Sa El f"rQ^y /'\r."0"-S .-

/n:P-'^f-S - SprJ_rv: J+O
../,rp 3ro *.1 {"". RH

*dh_\+t-og Lt P^\/ loyr_{*rS _Ser1u\a} C6 C"C*

& {'aI '-1t 
-o).1 g-,R \} /"ry \rJ - q6v.? n3 egt

SI4J*"5 - el 4) /*po-ll- rF.wlcva J+cl 
/oS,^'r'<zsr^t?

. L,:

_l :.

uir@s[,fi]wO s@ /(snp



ffiffitV @ffi Cffiffitmrn

c\r .^A a:_-" -ti o-X.^, A.ry Ay '7-/7
t k)pi"r'/(rn*"

/o



Alcohol & Ganrbling Enlorcement

Minnesota Department of public Safety
Alcohol and Gambling Enforcement Division

445 Minnesota Street, Suite 1600, St. paul, MN 55101
651-201-7s07 TTY 651 -282-6ss5

APPLICATION AND PERMIT FOR A 1 DAY
TO 4 DAYTEMPORARY ON.SALE LIQUOR LICENSE

Name of o ization Date of anization Tax number

ization Address (No PO Boxes) State Code

MN

Name of rson maki Business Home

of event Typeof organization f, Microdistillery I SmallBrewer

I Club I Charitable I Religious I Other non-profit
ization officer's name State Code

MN

nization officer's name State Code

MN

ization officer's name State Code

MN

Location where permit will be used. lf an outdoor area, describe.
Fireman's Pavillion located at 101 Veterans Drive (200 feet soutwest of Town Hall 107 N Ash St)

lf the applicant will contract for intoxicating liquor service give the name and address of the liquor license providing the service.
N/A

lf the applicant will carry liquor liability insurance please provide the carrier's name and amount of coverage.
Minnesota Joint Underwriting Association: Bodily lnjury S50,000/100,000; Property Damage 510,000; Loss of Means of Support
550,000/1 00,000; Pecuniary Loss $50,000/1 00,000; Annual Aggregate S31 0,000

AppltcArtoN MUsr BE AppRovED By crry oR c"r-*?:i$Yfhr,t ,*o ro oLcoHoL AND GAMBLTNG ENFoRcEMENT

of Canton
nty approving cense

st1 st1 2024
Fee Amount

Event in conjunction with a community festival fi yes I No clerk@cantonmn.com

310
Curr@

Legion Post 400 uly 1,1922 1 -6080920

06 Main Street North

Turner -493-5257

ust16, 17 &18,2024

Prestby

ichaelWilder nton 5922

PIease Print Name of City Clerk or County Official Signature City Clerk or County Official
CLERKS NOTICE: submit this form to Alcoholand Gambling Enforcement Division 30 days prior to event
No Temp Applications faxed or mailed. Only emailed.
ONE SUBMISSION PER EMAIL. APPLICATION ONLY.
PLEASE PROVIDE A VALID E-MAIL ADDRESS FOR THE CITY/COUNTY AS ALL TEMPORARY^ 

" ,PERMIT APPROVALS WILL BE SENT BACK VIA EMAIL. E.MAILTHE APPLICATION SIGNED BY; 
'

tlCITY / CO U NTV T O AG E.T E M P O RARY A P P LI C AT I O N @ ST AT E. M N. U S



CITY OF CANTON PERMITAPPLICATION

LAND USE

Names of all Landowners:

frn (

SUl-9t+ 81 a4

S tr t- ltcl- o jg l

Phone #:

Phone #:

Phone #:

Property Address:_ 2al Da(
City, State, Zip Cnnrl" YTtn 5 Sqs ,'l
Parcet#: _ 04 DO]?ooO Legal Description from deed, abstract or Recorders office:

rrynuwl o\d ow onll
Have you started work on this project?
ls there an access to this property?
ls this project located under a power line?

Yes:
Yes:
Yes:

Proposed Project:
(New home, addiflon,

d e rll rtvr il e (.1 .5' d(
move n a structure, outbuilding or other,)

Estimated cost:

N
N
N

Xo
o

Total# of bedrooms O

1st level
2nd level
Attached Garage
Porch or Deck
Total Square Footage

wr
-l-

x 11- =
X=

336

NO WORK MAY BEGIN UNTIL A PERMIT IS OBTAINED. IF WORK HAS BEGUN ON THE
.OO LATE FEE MUST BE PAID IN ADDITION TO

7.50 per 100 square feet of living space; New Homes, home
ved in, and manufactured homes, All other structures are
ached garages). A minimum is $8.00,

d ag , J,a,

tz

RtrGtr[VtrD
JUN 3 2c,Z4

of Canton

JUN 8 7l?4

City of C*ntun

n tE)TOTAL FEE A 5. }O (NO REFUNDS



An aerial photo of the site must be provided yrith the applic_ation showing the location of the proposedconstructioh, (Aerlal photos are availabie from the Fillmore county Zoning office,)

Measure and determine the following distances from the structure you are buildin g:

Setback from center of ic road, M,qw2. Setback from Front yard
3. Setback from Rear yard
4. Setback from Side yard.

1

SITE INSPEoTIoNS ARE REQUIRED FoR ALL NEW DWELLINGS. The footings must be dug andinspected before the actuar construction of the dweiling may begin.

I hereby certify that the information contained herein is correct and agree to do the proposed work in accordance with theprovlsions of the Ordl nances of City of Canton, Fillmore County and the Statutes of the State of Minnesota.

sig

Name

Name

of All Lan

S-srt-l
Date

S-3)-aV
Date

Date

Send all correspondence to:
City of Canton
PO Box g2
Canton, MN SSg22

Office Use Only:
Planning commission Reviewed: Recommend Approval Denied

ZoningAdministrator Signature Date

City Council meeting date: _Approve _Deny

/8



5129124,4:12PM Deck 2024-05-29 1 61 023.jpg

DccK Prh bt, und

on -lh( 5Jr $ Jr4i o+ fl1t
efac thlhusc. S o'ls (

Q,s6;rl A Slab.

https ://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?tab=rm&ogbl#inbox?projector= 1



Account No.

03776

MINNESOTA HISTORICAL SOCIETY

STATE CAPITAL PROJECTS GRANTS-I N-AI D AGRE EM ENT

FiscalYear Obiect Code MNHS Grant No.
2024 5260 2401-28791

Amount
s17,000.00
Stz,ooo.oo

grant
match

RECITALS

A' The state of Minnesota, under Minnesota Laws of 2023, chapter 72, Article l, section 25, subsection 3,
appropriated general obligation (G'o.) bond funds to the Minnesota Historical society for the state capital
Grants in-Aid Program for county and Local Preservation Projects for the purpose of assisting in the preservation
of outstanding historical properties.

B' Minnesota Historical society is authorized under Minnesota statutes 13g.0525 to administer the Historic
Preservation Capital Grant program.

c' The Minnesota Historical Society's Executive council approved a grant recommended for funding by the
Minnesota Historicar society's Grants Review committee on Aprir 1g,2024.

ln consideration of the award of the grant, the parties to this Agreement agree as follows.

This agreement is made by and between the Minnesota Historicar society, 345 Kellogg Boulevard west, Saint paul,
Minnesota 55102, hereinafter called the soclETY, acting through its Director, and city of canton, 105 North Main st, poBox 92, Canton, Minnesota SSg22 herein called the GRANTEE.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

A. The grant period for this activity is from June 01, 2024 ro December ot, 202s.

B' The project will be carried out in accordance with the provisions of State capital projects Grants-in-Aid
Program's Manual and Minnesota Management and Budget's capital Grants tvtanuai. The project will also becarried out in accordance with the GRANTEE's state capiLl projects Grants-in-Aid Grant Application, withthe exceptions noted below' Page 1 of the application is included as Attachment A, and the entire
application is incorporated by reference.

c' The official scope of work Form as approved by the soclETy supersedes the GRANTEE,s grant application
Scope of work Form and is included as Attachment c, attached and incorporated by reference. All work onthe project will be in conformance to the secretary of the lnterior's standards for the Treatment of Historic
Properties as outlined in the State capital Projects Grants-in-Aid program Grants Manual.

D' The official project budget as approved by the soclEw supersedes the GRANTEE,s grant application budget
and is included as Attachment B, attached and incorporat;d by reference. The GRANTEE certifies it has
sufficient matching funds to complete the approved project to meet the state capital projects Grants-in-Aid
match requirement as required by Minnesota statutes 13g.0525.

E' The GRANTEE shall operate the Facility, or cause it to be operated as public access to historic building and
community meeting space, or for such other public use consistent with the provisions of this agreement,
and may enter into Use Contracts with Lessees to operate the facility, provided that such contracts have
been approved, in writing, by the soclETY. The GRANTEE shall also annually determine that the Facility is
being so used, and shall supply a statement, sworn to before a notary public, to such effect to the SoClETy.

E



Clty of Canton

Restoration ofthe 1g79 Canton RR Depot
2401.-2879r

F. Any project expense not specifically approved in the Approved project Budget will not be allowed exceptupon prior written request by the GRANTEE and prior written approval by the soclETy,

G' changes in the Approved Project Budget may not exceed twenty (20) percent of any line item. changesoccurring after the project begins that exceed twenty (20) percent of any line item will not be allowedexcept upon prior written request by the GRANTEE ano prtor written approval by the soclETv.

H' changes in the Project completion Date will not be allowed except upon prior written request by theGRANTEE and prior written approval by the SOC|ETy.

II. ASSURANCES

A' The GRANTEE understands that this agreement is funded hy a grant financed by ther state of Minnesota.

agreement relating to the propr:rty for which this grant
ty is snbject to the provisions of Minnesota Statutes
er of the Commissioner of Finance of the State of

ale of real property.

c' lt is the obligation of GRANTEE to consult with its own legal and financial advisors to assure that its use ofthe property wiil not viorate the above provisions of this igreement,

D' The Facility will be renovated in such a manner as will allow the Facility to be operated in the mannerspecified in Section l.E.

E' The GRANTEE holds fee simple title to the real property upon which the Facility is situated, and any and alleasements necessary for the operation, maintenance, and management of the Facility in the mannerspecified in Section LE.

F' The GRANTEE agrees that this project will be administered and conducted in accordance with the following:i. Minn. Stat. 168.99 for Grants Management;
ii' Secretary of the lnterior's standards for the Treatrnent of Historic properties;
iii' Minn' Stat' chap' 177.4L-44 regarding prevailing wage rates and contracts and corresponding Rules

5200.1000 to 5200.1120.

G' The GRANTEE agrees to sign a Letter of Agreement Governing Use of Historic Site assuming responsibility tomaintain the historic property in a satisfactory manner for 10 years after the grant-funded project is
completed.

H' The GRANTEE shall provide all information requested by the soclETy in order for thr: soclETy to determinethat the project will comply with the provisions and requirement contained in Minnr-,sota statute j.68.335,
as it may be amended, modified or replaced from time to time.

l' The Project was, or will be, completed in full compliance with all applicable laws, statutes, rules, ordinances,
and regulations issued by anyfederal, state, or local politicalsubdivision having jurisdiction overthe project.



Clty of Canton

Restoration of the lg79 Canton RR Depot
2407-28791

III. PROJECT REVIEW

1' This project is subject to the Minnesota Historic Sites Act (Ms 13g.561-138.669) or Minnesota Field
Archaeology Act (MS 138.31-138.42). Therefore, a 138 review by the Minnesota State Historic
Society (MN SHPo) is required for state-funded rehabilitation and new construction grant projects
to consider the project's potential effect on designated historic properties and known or susplcted
significant archaeological sites. MNHs will submit the project for review to MN sHpo on behalf of
the Grantee. (The review will be tracked in Milestone/Conditionl report by MNHS staff).

Project work can begin after the MN SHPO has issued a letter to the MNHS Grants office stating the
historic property and/or archaeological site, as applicable, will not be adversely affected or a
resolution to the adverse effect has been agreed to in writing.

PROCEDURES FOR CONTRACTING SERVICES AND MATERIALS

A formal notice and bidding process must be conducted for any services and materials necessary to
complete the project of 520,000 and over; an informal, competitively based process that is scoped out
in writing and offered to a minimum of 3 bidders must be conducted for any services and materials
necessary to complete the project between Sto,OOO and S1g,g9g; an informal, competitively based
process to soliciting a minimum of 3 verbal quotes must be conducted for any services and materials

J' The GRANTEE shall hold the soclETY and the state of Minnesota harmless from any loss, damage, orexpense including reasonable attorneys'fees and other costs of defense, arising asihe result of any claim,action, complaint, or disffimination proceeding, or litigation of any kind whatsoever, directly or indirectlybrought about as a result ofthe funded project.

K' The GRANTEE agrees to record in the official real estate records maintained by the county recorder for thecounty or counties in which the property is located, a declaration or other appropriate instrument of statefunds assistance in the form identified as exhiuit 1 in accordance with of the order amending the order ofthe commissioner of Finance of the State of Minnesota dated July 30,20t2.

L' Non-Discrimination' The GRANTEE agrees to not engage in discriminatory employment practices regardingthe Project, or operation or management of the racitiiy, and it shail, with respect to such activities, fullycomply with all of the provisions contained in chapteri sosn and 1g1 of the Minnesota statutes that exist asof the date of this Agreement and as such may subsequently be amended, modified or replaced from timeto time.

M' The GRANTEE agre-es to post a sign in a prominent location while project work is in progress substantiallyincorporating the following acknowledgment: "This project has been financed in part with funds provided bythe state of Minnesota through the Minnesota Historical society's State capital Grants in-Aid program.,,

N' The GRANTEE also agrees that any publicity releases, informational brochures, public reports, publications,
and public information relating to approved projects must acknowledge assistance from the Minnesota
Historical Society and the Minnesota Legislature in writing. Any written materials shall include the followingparagraphs: "This project has been financed in part with funds provided by the state of Minnesota throughthe Minnesota Historical Society's state capital Grants in-Aid piogram.,,

A

tv



City of Canton

Restoration of the 1879 Canton RR Depot
240L-28791.

V. PAYMENT SCHEDULE

necessary to comprete the project between ss,ooo and $g,gg; or per Minn, stat. s47t.345,granteesthat are municipalities as defined in Subd. L must follow the law.

A' The total obligation of the SoclETY for all compensation and reimbursements to the GRANTEE under thisgrant agreement will not exceed $LZ,OOO.OO.

B' Request for Reimbursement. once a Grant Agreement and a Letter of Agreement have been fully executed,
the required declaration of state funds assistance initiated, and the MN sHpo has issued a letterto the
MNHs Grants office stating the historic property and/or archaeological site, as applicable, will not be
adversely affected or a resolution to the adverse effect has been agreed to in writing, the GRANTEE will
notify the soclETY with evidence that the portion of the project and its related expenditures for which
payment is requested has been satisfactorily completed.

The soclETY will make a determination whether the expenditures are eligible for reimbursement under thisAgreement, that the work is in conformance with the Secretary of the lnterior's standards forthe Treatment
of Historic Properties, and verify the amount requested. Reimbursement requests should be submitted nomore frequently than monthly.

c' THE soclETY Response to Request. The soclETY shall review and respond to each reimbursement requestwithin thirty (30)days' The response shall be either an approvalof the request or an explanation of the basisfor the disapproval and what must be done for approval to be granted. An approved disbursement request
shall be paid within thirty (30) days of the date oi ih" rpproval-unless receipt of the funds from the state is
unduly delayed without fault of the SOC|ETy.

D' Reimbursement. A total of 20% of the grant funds will be released as the final payment after work is
complete and fiscaldocumentation, including documentation of the matching ihrr", has been reviewed and
accepted by the SOC|ETy.

FINANCIAL DOCUMENTATION AND FINAL REPORTING

A' The GRANTEE will submit a completed final report including documentation for project expenditures,
photographs, and finalized scope of work form or punchlisiof the completed work on or before January 01,
2026. (work on the grant must be concruded by Decembe r 0t,2o2sl

B' The final report must be completed electronically in the SoclETy's Grants portal (https://mnhs.fluxx.io).

a' The financial documentation for grant costs to be uploaded with the final report shall include
acceptabletypes of documentation such as: (1)copies of paid invoices/recelpts, (z)copies of
personneltimesheets (if applicable), (3) copies of in-kind and/or donated services timesheets (if
applicable), and (4) copies of donated materials forms,

c' Unexpended Funds. The Grantee must promptly return any unexpended funds that have not been
accounted in the financial documentation to the SoclEW at grant closeout.

VII. AUDIT

tg



Clty of Canton

Restoration ofthe 1979 Canton RR Depot
2407-28797

vilt

tent with generally accepted accounting principles, and
the proper disbursing of and accounting for grant
for this project on file for a minimum of six (6) years

The GRANTEE agrees to maintain records to document any matching funds claimed as part of the project. TheGRANTEE further agrees to secure reasonable written proof of the value of Staff or Volunteer Labor, and forDonated Materials contributed to the project.

The GRANTEE agrees that accounts and supporting documents relating to project expenditures will be adequateto permit an accurate and expeditious audit. An audit may be made at any time by the soclETy, its designatedrepresentatives, or any appricabre agency of the State of Minnesota.

AM EN DMENTS AND CANCELLATION

Amendments

Any significant variations from proposed work, costs, and/or time frames described in this agreement whichare experienced or anticipated during the course of the grant and any significant problems, delays, oradverse conditio
Soc,Ery,s grants *,i:f::1il;:,.i?,*:,T;,fJ:h-fl,,1;#isJl::;:l#"
Kellogg Boulevar 5102.

The SoclETY will respond in writing, either approving or not approving the changes, and may amend theagreement if deemed necessary. variations which are not known until the conclusion of the grant may besubmitted with the Financial Documentation; however, the GRANTEE understands that costs may be
disallowed if changes are not approved' Any amendments to this agreement shall be in writing, and shall beexecuted by the same parties who executed the original agreement or their successors in office.

B. Cancellation

The SoCIETY may withhold, cancel, or revoke in whole or in part the grant amount if it determines that the
GRANTEE has materially breached any term or condition of this agreement. GRANTEES will be given a 30-
day notice' ln lieu of cancellation, GRANTEES may be given propoied remedies to ensure successful
completion.

ln addition, both parties may mutually agree to cancel the agreement if they determine that the grant work
will not produce beneficial results commensurate with further expenditure of funds or because of
circumstances beyond the control of either party. ln the event of cancellation, the soclETy may withhold
proceeds ofthe GranU demand that the GRANTEE return any already disbursed proceeds to the Finance
commissioner; and seek any additional legal or equitable remedy(ies),

L, The soclEW may refrain from disbursing the proceeds of the Grant.

2' The commissioner of Minnesota Management and Budget, as a third party beneficiary of this
Agreement, may demand that all of the proceeds of the Grant already disbursed to the GRANTEE be

tff



returned to the commissioner of Minnesota Management and Budget, and upon such demand the
GRANTEE shall return such proceeds to the commission of Minnesota Management and Budget.

3' Both the socETY and the commissioner of Minnesota Management and Budget, as a third party
beneficiary of this Agreement, may exert any additional remedies may have in law.

I have read the above agreement and agree to abide by all of its provisions. Upon execution, this Agreement controls allactivities during the grant period.

lN wlrNEss wHEREoF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be duly executed on the date(s) indicated belowintending to be bound thereby.

City of Canton

Restoration ofthe 1g79 Canton RR Depot
2407-2879L

MIN NESOTA H ISTORICAL SOCI ETY
345 KELLOGG BOULEVARD WEST
SAINT PAUL, MINNESOTA 551.02

CITY OF CANTON
106 NORTH MAIN ST, PO Box 92
CANTON, MINNESOTA 55922

(date) signature (authorized official)

(date) (print name)

(print title)

Carolyn Veeser-Egbide
Grants Manager

Mary Green-Toussaint
Contract Manager

(date)

ag



ATTACHMENT A

t[Urffilsn
STATE CAPITAL PROGRAM

City of Canton
G-CAp-2401-2979L I S rz,ooo I MN Historicaland cultural
Restoration of the 1g79 Canton RR Depot

APPLICANT INFORMATION
Program Organization:
Project Director:
Authorized Officer:
Applicant County:
Applicant Orga nization Type:
Governance/Board Members:

Partnership Program Title:

Brief Summary:

City of Canton
Greg Turner
Anne Koliha

Fillmore

PROJECT INFORMATION

Restoration of the 1879 Canton RR Depot

Restoration of the outside of the 1879 canton Depot which would include wood skirting, gutters, downspouts andreconstruction of the passenger and freight platform which would include a handicap ramp.



ATTACHMENT B

Grantee:

MNHS Grant #:
Program:

City of Canton
2401-2879L

MINNESOTA HISTORICAL SOCIETY
STATE CAPITAL PROJ ECTS GRANTS-I N-AI D

Approved Grant Budget

Restoration ofthe 1979 Canton RR Depot

Budget ltem Amount
ested

Grant
Amount Match

ht Platform hand 000.00 Sg .00Stairs
00.00 00.00

TrimExterior wood 100.00 100.00 100.00Gutters and Down
,000.00

10.

TT,

TOTAL
L7

2z



:

l,/f minnesota
I I Historical Society

Scope of Work Form

PRopERTy Neuel Canton Train Depot
PnoprRrv ADDRESS; 101 prairie lu.. |unton MN 5

MNHS Grants Office

5922
D^rE:112412024
NRHP LrsrrruG No.: 100002162

FOR OFFICE I.JSE ONLY
Gra nte6: cill of cnnron

Grant
Attac

NO,: 2401-28791

1H
ITEM

No:
FgaruRg: PassengerlFreightplatform coNSr DATE: 

June 2025& Stairs
FUNott.rc
SoURCE(s)

E Gnnrur
E OrHrn

Bt.r><;rr llnv
No,: l&z

The platform currently does not exist at the site and the cuffent stairs are temporary for access

DFSCRIBE WORK AND IMPACT oN EXISTING FHATI;RE
Reconstructionofthepassenger/freightplatformonthenorthsideofthebuildingbasedonhistoricphotographsanddrawings. 

Additionofa handicap ramp incorporatea into thi piatro.rn roiu...., along with rorn. rtuiirT.t.ps as necessary on either end of platform.

DESCRIBE EXISTING FEATURE AND ITS CONDITIoN

PHOTOS: ' " . DRRwrNc Sse rt No.: a3,6a, s1 Aon,L DocuvrrularroN

UPDATES AFTER
PROJECT 15 COMPLETED

2
ITEM

NO:
FEATURE: Exterior wood skirting CoNST, DATE: 4urur,

2024
F[]NDl\c
SouRcE(s)

RANI'
r-r-tER

EIG
tro

BIJ)GET ITEI4

NO,: 3

I9P:::t:12x12 wood skirting protecting the beams around the perimeter is visibty deteriorated in anumDer oI areas.

DescRrae woRK At{D tMpAc.f oN EXtsTtNG FEATURE

Install new beveled2x.l2 wood skirting around the perimeter of the entire structure following
photographs and drawings to keep it historic.

Puotos: 1,2,3,4,6,7 DRAWTNG Sgrrr No.: a4sa6 ADD,L Docrrvrn-ratroru:

DESCRIBE EXtsTlNG FEATURE AND trs coNDtloN

UPDATES AFTER
PRoJECT ts CoMpLETED

3EITEM

No:
FEATURE: Gutters & Downspouts CONST, DATE:aurur,

2024
FIJNDING
sorJRcL(s)

E GHnNr
E OTHI=R

BU)GET IIEI"I
NLr.: 4

cunently the depot building does not have any gutters or downspouts

DESCRIBE WORK AND IMPACT oN EXISTING FFATT]RE
Per historic drawings and photographs the depot originally had yankee gutter around entire roof so
the plan would be to reconstrucfthe yankee gutter aid downspouts.

Pt'to-Tos: 1,2,3,4 DRAWTNG Strr-r No,: ns ADD,L DoculrNralloN:

DrscntaE EXtslNG FEATURE AND lrs coNDtrtoN

UPDATES ATTUN
PR,3JEcr rs Covplrrro



M I N N ESOTA HISTORICAL SOCI ETY
LETTER OF AGREEMENT GOVERNING USE OF HISTORIC SITE

The Milwaukee Road canton RR Depot, listed on the National Register of Historic places (Nps Reference Number (NRts)100002762l,, is comprised of grounds, collateral, appurtenances,-and improvements and is located at lol prairie Ave,Canton, in Fillmore County.

ity of Canton (hereinafter referred to as the GRANTEE), and
ota Historical Society's state Historic preservation office
servation of a certain property known as the: Mirwaukee

ln consideration of the sum of Stz,ooo.oo given to the GRANTEE through the state capital projects Grants-in-Aidthrough the soclETY from the state of Minnesota (MNHS Grant Numb er:240L-2g791), the GRANTEE hereby agrees tothe following for a period of ten (L0) years:

1' The GRANTEE agrees to assume the cost and repair of said property so as to preservethe architectural, historical, or archaeologic r to protect and enhance those qualities thatmade the property eligible for listing on the aces.

2' The GRANTEE agrees that no visual or structural alterations will be made to the property without prior writtenpermission of the SOC|ETy,

3' The GRANTEE agrees that the soclETY, its agents or designees shall have the right to inspect the property at allreasonable times in order to ascertain whether or not the conditions of this agreement are being observed.

This agreement shall be enforceable in specific performance by a court of competent jurisdiction.

Mary Green-Toussaint
Contract Manager

MIN NESOTA H ISTORICAL SOCI ETY
345 KELLOGG BOULEVARD WEST
SAINT PAUL, MINNESOTA 55102

CITY OF CANTON

(date) signatu re (authorized official)

(print name)

(date)(print title)



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, by and between city of Canton, Minnesota hereinafter referred to as the ,,Client,,
and wHKS & co., hereinafter referred to as "wHKS", is made as follows:

WHEREAS, the Client has a need for certain professional services relating to the project described as
Ganton wwrF Evaluation - Ability to Treatfor New Efftuent Limits.

WHEREAS, WHKS proposes to furnish the professional services required by the Client for said project,

NOW THEREFORE,.the Client hereby agrees to retain and compensate WHKS to perform the
professional services in accordance with the terms and conditions of ihis Agreement and the attached
Standard Terms and Conditions.

Scope of Services

wHKS shall perform the following described services for the client:

Engineering services as described on the attached scope of services included in Exhibit A.

Basis of Compensation

Lump Sum Fee of $9,000, including expenses

Executed this day of June,2024

Gity of Canton, Minnesota
By:

Printed Name:

Title:

William Angerman, P.E

WHKS aco.

By:

Printed Name:

Title: c.o.o

25



Exhibit A to Professional Seruices Agreement

A. Proiect Description

this agreement, is of the existing Canton
ility (\ A/VTF). Speci td assess the-\AArVTF,s
, chlorides and sulfa ers are expected to be

part of the effluent limits with the \MffTF's upcoming renewal of its National Pollutant Discharge
Elimination System (NPDES) operating permit. Discussions with MPCA Staff have indicated th-at
the City will need to decide how to address these effluent parameters at the \A /vTF and develop a
plan for these parameters by the end of 2024,

The \AANTF evaluation will include a review of existing treatment equipment and the WVTF,s
current capabilities of treating for total nitrogen, chlorides and/or sulfates. The evaluation will also
include alternatives formodifuing the existing treatment system and/or adding treatment equipment
to meet the required effluent limits for total nitrogen, chloiides and/or sulfateJ. Other nontieatment
alternatives will also be considered, outfall to eliminate the need
for total nitrogen removal and/or p Minnesota pollution Control
Agency (MPCA) in tieu of treating fo

The recommendations from this evaluation will be incorporated into a supplement to the City's
existing Preliminary Engineering Report (PER) that was submitted to Rural bevelopment in Spring
2022.

B. Scope of Services Provided Under This Aqreement:

Project Management and Meetings
. Perform general project administrative duties including supervision and coordination

of the project team, re iew of project costs and biLlings, prepare invoices using
consultant's standard forms, preparation of status reports, and general
adm inistrative activities.

. Hold kick-off meeting with Client to discuss the project and review the scope.o Advise the Client of the necessity of obtaining Special Engineering Services as
described in Paragraph C., and act as the Client's representaiive in connection with
any such services not actually performed by WHKS.

Research of Existing Gonditions
. Review existing project information, including original construction plans and

operation and maintenance manuals provided by the Client.
. Review historical data from City, including monthly operation reports, water quality

sampling data, and maintenance logs.
o Discuss, with City staff, known deficiencies in the \ A/VTF treatment equipment

associated with biological treatment.

Report Preparation
. Prepare a supplement to the City's existing PER. The supplement will include the

following:

1

e6



i' Summary of existing conditions and ability of the system to treat total nitrogen,
chlorides and/or sulfates.

ii. Proposed alternatives for modifying existing treatment equipment and/or
installing additional treatment equipment in order to treat for total nitrogen,
chlorides and/or su lfates.

iii' Evaluation of other non-treatment alternatives, including modifying the \AAfuTF's

9!q"]land/or pursuing a variance through the Minnesota Pollution C-ontrolAgency
(MPCA).

iv. Recommendations for addressing deficiencies identified above.v Anticipated schedule for performing recommended improvements.
vi. An Engineer's Opinion of Probable Construction iosts for recommended

improvements,
Present the report findings at a City Council meeting / workshop.

c Special Enqineerinq Services :

Special Engineering Services are those services not listed above, but which may be required or
advisable to accomplish the Project. Special Engineering Services shall be performed when
authorized by the Client for additionalfees, to be determineO at the time authoiized.

Special Engineering Services include:
1. Land surveying and platting
2. Easement research, plats or descriptions
3. Negotiation for easements or land acquisition
4. Special assessment assistance
5 Quality controltesting and construction materials testing
6. Floodplain and hydraulic/hydrologic modeling
7. Water and/or sanitary sewer rate studies
8. Geotechnical design/recommendations
9. Cultural resource survey or other studies or documentation that may be required by

_ regulatory agencies that are not specifically listed in the scope of services
10. National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) compliance, including historical and

archeological investigations

2a



whks
'. '- 't''- englneers + planners + land surveyrrrs

1. Scope of Services

Client and \ATHKS have agreed to a
list of services \NHKS will provide to
Client as listed on the Professional
Services Agreement Form,

2. Governinq Law

The laws of the State of Minnesota
will govern this Agreement, its
interpretation and performance. Any
litigation arising in any way from this
Agreement shall be brought in the
courts of that State.

3. Standard of Care

Services provided by WHKS under
this Agreement will be performed in a
manner consistent with that degree
of care and skill ordinarily exercised
by members of the same profession
currently practicing under similar
circumstances and locality.

4. lnteqration

This Agreement comprises the final
and complete agreement between
Client and WHKS, lt supersedes all
prior communications, representa-
tions, or agreements, whether oral or
written, relating to the subject matter
of this Agreement. Execution of this
Agreement signifies that each party
has read the document thoroughly.
Amendments to this Agreement shall
not be binding unless made in writing
and signed by both Client and
WHKS.

5. Guarantees and Warranties

WiKS shall not be required to sign
any documents, no matter by whom
requested, that would result in
WHKS having to guarantee or
warrant the existence of conditions
whose existence WHKS cannot
ascertain. Client also agrees not to

STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS
FOR

PUBLIC SECTOR PROJECTS

make resolution of any dispute with
WHKS or payment of any amount
due to \A/HKS in any way contingent
upon WHKS signing any such
guarantee or wananty.

WHKS agrees, to the extent
permitted by law, to indemnify and
hold Client harmless from any
damage, liability or cost (including
reasonable attorney's fees and costs
of defense) to the extent caused by
\NHKS' negligent acts, errors or
omissions in the performance of
professional services under this
Agreement and those of its
subconsultants or anyone for whom
\NHKS is legally liable.

Client agrees, to the extent permitted
by law, to indemnifo and hotd WHKS
harmless from any damage, liability
or cost (including reasonable
attorneys' fees and costs of defense)
to the extent caused by Client's
negligent acts, errors or omissions
and those of Client's contractors,
subcontractors or consultants or
anyone for whom Client is legally
liable.

Neither \NHKS nor Client shall be
obligated to indemni! the other party
in any manner whatsoever for the
other party's own negligence.

7. Billinq and Pavment Provisions

lnvoices shall be submitted by
\NHKS monthly and are due upon
presentation and shall be considered
PAST DUE if not paid within thirty
(30) calendar days of the invoice
date.

lf payment is not received by WHKS
within thirty (30) calendar days of the
invoice date, Client shall pay as
interest an additional charge of one

and one-quarter percent (1 .25o/o) ot
the PAST DUE amount per month.
Payment thereafter shall first be
applied to accrued interest and then
to the unpaid principal.

lf Client fails to make payments
within sixty (60) days from the date
of an invoice or othenivise is in

breach of this Agreement, WHKS
may, at its option, suspend
performance of services upon five (S)
calendar days' notice to Client.
WHKS shall have no liability
whatsoever to Client for any costs or
damages as a result of such
suspension caused by any breach of
this Agreement by Client. lf Client
fails to make payment to WHKS in
accordance with the payment terms
herein, this shall constitute a material
breach of this Agreement and shall
be cause for termination by WHKS.

ln the event legal action is necessary
to enforce the payment provisions of
this Agreement, \r1/tlKS shall be
entitled to collect from Client any
judgment or settlement sums due,
reasonable attorneys' fees, court
costs and expenses incurred by
WHKS in connection therewith and,
in addition, the reasonable value of
WHKS personnel time and expenses
spent in connection with such
collection action, computed at V/HKS
cunent fee schedule and expense
policies.

Payment of invoices is in no case
subject to unilateral discounting or
seloffs by Client, and payment is

due regardless of suspension or
termination of this Agreement by
either party.

8. Ownership of Records

All reports, plans, specifications, field
data and notes and other

Page 1 of4 2?



documents, including all documents
on electronic media, prepared by
WIIKS as instruments of service
shall remain the property of \A/HKS.

Client shall be permitted to retain
copies, including reproducible
copies, of the plans and
specifications for information and
reference in connection with Client's
use of the completed project. The
plans and specifications shall not be
used by Client or by others on other
similar projects except by agreement
in writing by WHKS.

9. Deliverv of Electronic Files

ln accepting and utilizing any
drawings, reports and data on any
form of electronic media generated
and provided by V\i[-lKS, Client
covenants and agrees that all such
electronic files are instruments of
service of WHKS, who shall be
deemed the author, and who shall
retain all rights under common and
statutory laws, and other rights,
including copyrights. Client is aware
that differences may exist between
the electronic files delivered and the
respective construction documents
due to addenda, change orders or
other revisions. ln the event of a
conflict between the signed
construction documents prepared by
WHKS and electronic files, the
signed construction documents shall
govern.

Client and \NHKS agree that the
electronic files prepared by WHKS
shall conform to the current CADD
software in use by \ /HKS or to other
mutually agreeable CADD specifica-
tions defined in the Agreement. Any
changes to the CADD specifications
by either Client or WHKS are subject
to review and acceptance by the
other party. Additional efforts by
WtIKS made necessary by a change
to the CADD specifications or other
software shall be compensated for
as Additional Services.

The electronic files provided by
\A/I-IKS to Client are submitted for an
acceptance period of 60 days. Any
defects Client discovers during this
period will be reported to WHKS and
will be corrected as part of the Scope

of Services. Correction
detected and reported
acceptance period
compensated for as
Services.

of defects
after the
will be
Additional

Client agrees not to reuse the
electronic files, in whole or in part, for
any purpose or project other than the
project that is the subject of this
Agreement. Client agrees not to
transfer the electronic files to others
without the prior written consent of
WHKS, except as required by law.
ln addition, Client agrees, to the
extent permitted by law, to indemnify
and hold \NHKS harmless from any
damage, liability or cost, including
reasonable attorney's fees and costs
of defense, arising from any changes
made by anyone other than WHKS
or from any reuse of the electronic
files without the prior written consent
of \NHKS.

Under no circumstance shall delivery
of the electronic files for use by
Client be deemed a sale by WHKS
and WHKS makes no warranties,
either express or implied, of
merchantability and fitness for any
particular purpose. ln no event shall
WHKS be liable for any loss of profit
or any consequential damages.

10. Chanqed Gonditions

Client shall rely on the judgment of
WHKS as to the continued adequacy
of this agreement in light of
occurrences or discoveries that were
not originally contemplated by or
known to WHKS. Should WHKS call
for contract renegotiation, WHKS
shall identiflT the changed conditions
necessitating renegotiation and
\NHKS and Client shall promptly and
in good faith enter into renegotiation
of this Agreement. lf terms cannot
be agreed to, the parties agree that
either party has the absolute right to
terminate this Agreement.

1 1. Pcrmits and Approvals

\A/HKS shall assist Client in applying
for those permits and approvals
typically required by law for projects
similar to the one for which WHKS
services are being engaged. This
assistance consists of completing

Page 2 of 4

and submitting forms as to the
results of certain work included in the
Scope of Services.

1 2. Suspension of Services

lf the project is suspended for more
than thirty (30) calendar days in the
aggregate, \ FIKS shail be
compensated for services performed
and charges incurred prior to receipt
of notice to suspend and, upon
resumption, an equitable adjustment
in fees to accommodate the resulting
demobilization and remobilization
costs. ln addition, there shall be an
equitable adjustment in the project
schedule based on the delay caused
by the suspension. lf the project is
suspended for more than ninety (90)
calendar days in the aggregate,
WHKS may, at its option, terminate
this Agreement upon giving notice in
writing to Client.

13. Termination

Either Client or \A/HKS may terminate
this Agreement at any time with or
without cause upon giving the other
party seven (7) calendar days prior
written notice. Client shall within
thirly (30) calendar days of
termination pay WHKS for all
services rendered and all costs
incurred up to the date of
termination, in accordance with the
compensation provisions of the
Agreement.

14. Unauthorized Chanqes

ln the event Client, Client's
contractors or subcontractors or
anyone for whom Client is legally
liable makes or permits to be made
any changes to any reports, plans,
specifications or other contract
documents prepared by WHKS
without obtaining WHKS' prior written
consent, Client shall assume full
responsibility for the results of such
changes. Therefore, Client agrees to
waive any claim against \A/HKS and
to release \A/HKS from any liability
arising directly or indirectly from such
changes.

Client also agrees, to the extent
permitted by laws, to indemni$r and
hold \ /HKS harmless from any

,l
I

'nl'

21



damage, liability or cost, including
reasonable attorneys' fees and costs
of defense, arising from such
changes.

15. Jobsite Safetv

Neither the professional activities of
V1/FIKS nor the presence of Wl-lKS or
its employees and subconsultants at
a construction site, shall relieve the
General Contractor and any other
entity of their obligations, duties and
responsibilities including, but not
limited to, construction means,
methods, sequence, techniques or
procedures necessary for
performing, superintending or
coordinating all portions of the
construction work in accordance with
the contract documents and any
health or safety precautions required
by any regulatory agencies. WHKS
and its personnel have no authority
to exercise any control over any
construction contractor or other entity
or their employees in connection with
their work or any health or safety
precautions.

16. Additional Services

Services which are requested by
Client or are required as part of the
Project, but are not included in the
Scope of Services, are considered
Additional Services.

WHKS will notiff Client in writing
when Additional Services will be
needed. \A/HKS and Client will agree
on the extent of the Additional
Service(s) required and will agree on
the method and amount of the
compensation for performance of
said agreed upon Additional
Services.

\A/HKS will not perform Additional
Services which will result in
additional cost to Client without
documented verbal or written
authority of Client.

ln the event WHKS is requested or
required to participate in any dispute
resolution procedure which involves
any aspect of the Project, Client
agrees to compensate WFIKS for the
reasonable value of WHKS'
personnel time and expenses spent

in connection with such procedures
computed at h/l-lKS' then current fee
schedule and expense policies.

17. DisDute Resolution

ln an effort to resolve any conflicts
that arise, Client and WHKS agree
that all disputes between them
arising out of or relating to this
Agreement shall be submitted to
nonbinding mediation unless the
parties mutually agree otherwise.

18. Third Partv Beneficiaries

Nothing contained in this Agreement
shall create a contractual relationship
with or a cause of action in favor of a
third party against either Client or
WHKS. \ /FIKS' services under this
Agreement are being performed
solely for Client's benefit, and no
other entity shall have any claim
against \A/HKS because of this
Agreement or the performance or
nonperformance of services
hereunder.

19. Extension of Protection

Client agrees to extend any and all
liability limitations and
indemnifications provided by Client
to WHKS to those individuals and
entities WHKS retains for
performance of the services'under
this Agreement, including but not
limited to WHKS officers and
employees and their heirs and
assigns, as well as WHKS
subconsultants and their officers,
employees, heirs and assigns.

20. Timeliness oJ Performance

VI/FIKS will perform the services
described in the Scope of Services
with due and reasonable diligence
consistent with sound professional
practices.

21. Delavs

\ /HKS is not responsible for delays
caused by factors beyond WHKS'
reasonable control, including but not
limited to delays because of strikes,
lockouts, work slowdowns or
stoppages, accidents, acts of God,
failure of any governmental or other

regulatory authority to act in a timely
manner, failure of Client to furnish
timely information or approve or
disapprove of WHKS' services or
work product promptly, or delays
caused by faulty performance by
Client or by contractors of any level.
\A/hen such delays beyond WHKS'
reasonable control occur, Client
agrees \A/HKS is not responsible for
damages, nor shall WHKS be
deemed to be in default of this
Agreement.

22. Riqht to Retain Subconsultants

WHKS may use the services of
subconsultants when, in the sole
opinion of WHKS, it is appropriate
and customary to do so. Such
persons and entities include, but are
not limited to, aerial mapping
specialists, geotechnical consultants
and testing laboratories. WHKS' use
of other consultants for additional
services shall not be unreasonably
restricted by Client provided \tuHKS
notifies Client in advance.

23. Assiqnment

Neither party to this Agreement shall
transfer, sublet or assign any rights
under or interest in this Agreement
(including but not limited to monies
that are due or monies that may be
due) without the prior written consent
of the other party.

24. Severabilitv and Survival

Any provision of this Agreement later
held to be unenforceable for any
reason shall be deemed void, and all
remaining provisions shall continue
in full force and effect.

25. Hazardous Materials

It is acknowledged by both parties
that \A/HKS' Scope of Services does
not include any services related to
asbestos or hazardous or toxic
materials. ln the event WHKS or any
other party encounters asbestos or
hazardous or toxic materials at the
jobsite, or should it become known in
any way that such materials may be
present at the jobsite or any adjacent
areas that may affect the
performance of \NHKS services,

Page 3 of 4 to



WIIKS may, at its option and without
liability for consequential or any other
damages, suspend performance of
services on the p@ect until Client
retains appropriate specialist
consultant(s) or contractor(s) to
identify, abate and/or remove the
asbestos or hazardous or toxic
materials, and warrant that the
jobsite is in full compliance with
applicable laws and regulations.

26. Joint Participation

The parties have participated joinfly
in the negotiation and preparation of
all agreements between the parties.
Each party has had an opportunity to
obtain the advice of legal counsel
and to review and comment upon
this instrument. Accordingly, no rule
of construction shall apply against
any party or in favor of any party.
This instrument shall be conshued
as if the parties jointly prepared it
and any uncertainty or ambiguity
shall not be interpreted against one
party and in favor of another,

27. Record Documents

lf required in the Professional
Services Agreement, WHKS shall,
upon completion of the Work,
compile for and deliver to the Client
a reproducible set of Record
Documents that are based upon the
marked-up record drawings,
addenda, change orders and other
data furnished by the Contractor or
other third parties. These Record
Documents may show certain
significant changes from the original
design made during construction.
Because these Record Documents
are based on unverified information
provided by other parties, which the
Consultant is entitled to assume as
reliable, the Consultant does not
warrant their accuracy.

Revised 02123107

Revised: 04l29log

Page 4 of 4 -3/


